
 

TENDER 
AMENDMENT 
 
 
RETURN BIDS TO: 
Parks Canada Agency 
635 – 8 Avenue S.W., Suite 1300 
Calgary, AB   T2P 3M3 
Bid Fax: (403) 292‐4475 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby amended: unless otherwise 
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the contract remain 
the same. 
 
 
Issuing Office: 
Parks Canada Agency 
635 – 8 Avenue S.W., Suite 1300 
Calgary, AB   T2P 3M3 
___________________________________________ 
 

MODIFICATION D’APPEL 
D’OFFRES  
 
 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á : 
Agence Parcs Canada 
635 – 8 Avenue S.O., pièce 1300, 
Calgary, AB   T2P 3M3 
N° de télécopieur pour soumissions : (403) 292‐4475 
 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire, 
les modalités de l’invitation demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
Bureau de distribution : 
Agence Parcs Canada  
635 – 8 Avenue S.O., pièce 1300 
Calgary (AB)   T2P 3M3 

Title:
Mount Edith Cavell Parking Lot and Road Reconstruction, Jasper 
National Park 

Solicitation No.: / N° 
de l’invitation : 
5P420‐17‐5061/A 

Amendment No.: / N° 
de modification de 
l’invitation :  
003 

Date:
May 26, 2017 
 
Date : 
26 mai 2017 

GETS Reference No.: / N° de référence de SEAG :
PW‐17‐00776653 

Solicitation Closes: / L’invitation prend fin : 

At:
02:00 PM 
 
Á : 
14h00 

On:
May 31, 2017 
 
Le : 
31 mai 2017 

Time Zone: 
Mountain Daylight Time (MDT) 
 
Fuseau horaire : 
Heure avancée des Rocheuses 
(HAR) 

Address Inquiries to: / Adresser toute demande de renseignements à :
Nicole Levesque‐Welch 

Telephone No.: / N° 
de téléphone : 
(403) 292‐4691 

Fax No.: / N° de 
télécopieur : 
(403) 292‐4475 

Email Address: / Courriel :
nicole.levesque‐
welch@pc.gc.ca  

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print)
À ÊTRE COMPLÉTER PAR LE SOUMISSIONAIRE (taper ou écrire en 
caractères d’imprimerie) 

 

Vendor/Firm Name – Nom du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur

 

Address ‐ Adresse

 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm
Nom de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/de 
l’entrepreneur 

 

Title ‐ Titre

 
 

Signature Date 
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AMENDMENT 003 
 
This amendment is being raised to respond to questions submitted in response to solicitation 5P420-17-5061/A: 
 
A. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q1:  The tender documents state that there is no site visit scheduled for this project, and it is our understanding that 

the access to site is current restricted due to Mount Edith Cavell Road being closed for the season. Is there any 
possibility to view the site prior to the tender period closing?  

 
A1. The area is closed to motor vehicle traffic until mid June. It is not possible to visit the site prior to the closing date. 
 
Q2. Considering the access road is currently closed for the season, please advise when the contractor will have 

unimpeded access to the site?  
 
A2. Please refer to the specifications for the dates. 
 
Q3. Paragraph 8, Section 1.9 - Contractor Use of Premises (page 8), states that mobilization and demobilization of 

equipment needs to be completed prior to June 5th or after September 15th. Considering the project is closing on 
May 24th, when is it expected that the contract will be awarded? The contractor will require sufficient time 
between contract award and June 5, 2017 to mobilize equipment to site considering the constraints imposed by 
the visitor season.  

 
A3. Mobilization to site will be permitted between the period of June 5th to September 15th, but with the following 

hourly restrictions described in the tender specifications. "Delivery of materials to site need to be completed prior 
to visitor season or between the following hours during the visitor season to limit disturbance to visitors: .1 6:00 
am and 8:00 am; .2 8:00 pm and 10:00 pm." 

 
Q4. Is it possible to mobilize and demobilize equipment during the visitor season (I.e. June 5 to September 15) 

between the hours of 6:00 to 8:00 and 20:00 to 22:00? The equipment needed for this project will not be required 
for the entire duration of the visitor season, and the inability to demobilize this equipment would essentially result 
in it be “trapped” at the project site until after the visitor season expires.   

 
A4. Please see the response above. Mobilization and Demobilization will be required during non-visitor hours. ie. 

06:00 - 08:00 or 20:00 - 22:00. 
 
Q5. Paragraph 8, Section 1.9 - Contractor Use of Premises (page 8), states that delivery of materials to site needs to 

occur outside of the visitor season (I.e. June 5 to September 15) or between the hours of 6:00 to 8:00 and 20:00 
to 22:00. Is this provision intended to include importing the owner supplied granular materials and the export of 
those materials that are intended to be disposed of at Marmot pit? Are all hauling activities subject to this 
provision, and therefore, need to commence between the restricted hours during the visitor season? This would 
essentially result in trucks and equipment being on standby between the hours of 8:00 to 20:00 and is a very 
inefficient construction methodology.   

 
A5. All hauling activities are restricted to the hours described above and in the referenced tender section. 
 
Q6. Paragraph 3, Section 02 41 13.14 - Asphalt Pavement Removal (page 14), states that the removed asphalt needs 

to disposed of outside of the Jasper National Park. In contradiction to this, paragraph 5 of Subsection 3.2 – 
Removals (page 72) states that removed asphalt is to be disposed of at Jasper National Park.  Please clarify 
which statement is correct, and where removed asphalt is to be disposed of?  

 
A6. Please ensure all disposal of asphalt occurs outside of Jasper National Park.  
 
Q7. What is required on the "large custom road signs" that have to be supplied?  How big are they and what is to be 

written on them?   
 
A7. Please refer to buyandsell.gc.ca for Amendment 001, DWG 501 to 503. 
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Q8. How much material is in the "stockpiled mulch pile"?  
 
A8. The estimated volume of the pile is 450m3. 
 
Q9. How tall are the "Whitebark Pine" saplings?  What is the diameter of the trunk?  
 
A9. The white bark pine saplings are no greater than 3 ft. in height, with a truck diameter of less than 45 cm. 
 
Q10. Can the willows be purchased from Nursery stock or do they have to be harvested in the field?  
 
A10. Please refer to Section 32 93 10 , 2.1.6. (Collected Cuttings) Page. 5.  The intent is to collect the willow’s in the 

field. 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
 


